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From: Paul Gunter <paul@beyondnuclear.org>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 12:54 PM
To: Banic, Merrilee; Kim, James
Cc: Alan Muller; Burton/ Nancy; calta/ paxus; Day/Elena; Faye and Jerry Rosenthal; george 

crocker; Gray / Erica; Kraft/ Dave; Portzline/ Scott; Price / Scott; Tim Judson; Kamps/ 
Kevin; Gunter/Linda

Subject: [External_Sender] Supplement to Le Creusot Forge Emergency Enforcement Petition 
01/24/2017

Attachments: creu_2206_06292017_sup.pdf

Ms. Banic, 

As referenced in the June 27, 2017 supplement to the Le Creusot emergency enforcement petition (10 CFR 
2.206), on behalf of co-petitioners, I am providing the ASN press release and technical documents establishing 
that the Le Creusot Forge reactor pressure vessel head installed in Flamanville Unit 3 has a limited service life. 
The Petitioners assert that this finding supports the Petitioners' requested actions for the seventeen U.S. 
operating reactors and the permanently closed Crystal River nuclear power station as supplement June 16, 2017. 

Thank you, 
Paul 
 
 
--  
Paul Gunter, Director 
Reactor Oversight Project 
Beyond Nuclear 
6930 Carroll Avenue Suite 400 
Takoma Park, MD 20912 
Tel. 301 270 2209 
www.beyondnuclear.org 
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